From: Nichols, Leigh (Perkins Coie) <LNichols@perkinscoie.com>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11:57 AM EDT

To: Lisa Patel <Lisa.Patel@neustar.biz>

Subject: Telephone Conference with Michael Sussmann and Marc Elias

Hi Lisa,

Michael Sussmann and Marc Elias would like to set up a 30-minute telephone conference with Rodney (on his cell) for this Wednesday, August 17 th
between 5:30 pm and 6:45 pm. Would you be able to check Rodney’s availability and let me know what works for him? Thanks much!

Leigh

Leigh Nichols | Perkins Coie LLP

LEGAL SECRETARY TO

Mary Rose Hughes | Michael A. Sussmann | Janis C. Kestenbaum
700 Thitesnth Street, N.W. Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3560

D. +1.202.654.1754

F. +1.202.6854 6211

E. LNichols@perkinscois.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in armor, please advise the sender by reply email and immadiately delets the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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